Steve Gibson

E—— ————
From: Waste Exemptions Service <no-reply@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 June 2017 09:41
To: Steve Gibson
Subject: Registration complete

iy GOV.UK

Registration complete

This confirmation email has been sent to all contacts responsible for this
waste operation.

This is not a permit

Your responsibilities

The business or organisation responsible for carrying out the exempt
waste operations agrees to:

. comply with all limits on waste types and quantities

. comply with all conditions governing how waste must be stored,
handled and treated

« carry out the operations without endangering human health or
harming the environment

For the operations to remain exempt they must be carried out without:

. causing risk to water, air, soil, plants or animals
« causing a nuisance through noise and odours
« negatively affecting the countryside or places of special interest

In sensitive locations extra controls may be needed over and above those
set out in the exemptions to make sure this happens.



Registration details

Reference number

Activation date

Your contact details

Your name

Your business telephone number

Your business email

Business details

Business or organisation
type

WEX099674

26 June 2017

Steve Gibson

01482 221217

steve.gibson@sandjsynergy.co.uk

Limited company



Business details

Registered name of the

company S&J Synergy Ltd
Registration number of the 08228436
company

Registered address of the S&J Synergy Materials Recycling Facility, The Old Tannery,
company Wincolmlee, Hull, HU5 1RL

Waste operation contact

Name Steve Gibson
Position Managing Director
Telephone number 07885992903

Email steve.gibson@sandjsynergy.co.uk



Waste operation details

Grid reference TA0955130455
Site details Permitted Materials Recycling Facility
Exemptions

S3: Storing sludge Expires on 25 June 2020
T15: Treating waste aerosol cans Expires on 25 June 2020

If you need assistance call the Environment Agency helpline: 03708 506506

It's open Monday to Friday, between 8am and 6pm



